

Cara Cahill

Auburn, IN 46706

caracahill77_a2z@indeedemail.com

+1 260 350 1831

I have been a travel nurse working various places including Covid-19. I have been a nurse for 15 years. I am adaptable to most situations and work well under pressure. I like learning different situations and ways of doing things . I look forward to my next travel assignment.

Work Experience

LPN Agency Nurse

ShiftMed - Auburn, IN

March 2022 to Present

Agency lpn for SNF

Travel Nurse

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Kansas City, KS

November 2021 to Present

11/2021-12/2021 Yountville Veteran's Home

Yountville California

This was a 1000 bed facility and the largest Veterans home in the nation.

01/2022-03/2022 Accentcare Home health

Medford Oregon

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

American Senior Communities - Auburn, IN

August 2021 to November 2021

Worked in the memory care unit for long term care dementia patients as well as patients with various other mental and emotional issues.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

TC Staffing - Muncie, IN

June 2018 to October 2020

06/2018- 07/2020 per diem

07/2020-10/2020 Heritage Park

Bradenton Florida

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

American Senior Communities - Auburn, IN

July 2015 to June 2020

Staff Nurse

Waverly Health Center - Waverly, TN

July 2014 to March 2015

Staff nurse

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Laurel's of dekalb - Butler, IN
November 2012 to July 2014

Staff nurse

LPN Correctional Nurse

Steuben county sheriff department - Angola, IN
November 2009 to November 2012

Responsible for 170 inmates both male and female. Responsible for all aspects of daily living including assessments scheduling and individual counseling .

Education

College Degree in Practical Nursing

Brown- Mackie College
May 2005 to August 2006

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: October 2022

State: IN

Skills

- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Supervising Experience
- EMR Systems
- Memory Care
- Individual / Group Counseling
- Laboratory Experience
- Crisis Intervention
- Critical Care Experience
- Caregiving
- Patient monitoring
- Dementia Care

- Home Care
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

AED Certification

LPN

BLS for Healthcare Providers

January 2022 to January 2024

CPR Certification

Compact State Nurse License

LVN